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From: Carter, Paul
To: Jarvis, Carolyn; Bown, Charles; Brewer, Donna; Caines. Tina M; Cowan, John; Day, Elizabeth; Feehan, Jim;

Grandy. Cory; Martin, Craig; Mclntosh, Gordon; Muise, Jason; Newhook, Vanessa; Pelletier, Randy; Power
Yvonne A; Quinlan, Krista; Stanley, Todd

Subject: FW: Letter from Premier Dwight Ball
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 11:16:58 AM
Attachments: SNC-Lavalin Inc.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Committee Members, Please see attached correspondence from the Premier to SNC re water levels,
copied to you on behalf of Charles. | also note that Nalcor July 2017 monthly reporting was placed
in the data room yesterday. Kindest, Paul

Paul Q. Carter

Executive Director — Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee
Cabinet Secretariat, Executive Council

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

PO Box 8700

St. John’s, NL

A1B 278

Phone: 709-729-3681

Email: paulcarter@gov.nl.ca

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”

From: Bown, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Carter, Paul

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Premier Dwight Ball

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Premier," <Premier@gov.nl.ca>

Date: August 29, 2017 at 5:04:25 PM NDT
To: "Bown, Charles" <CBown@aqov.nl.ca>
Subject: Letter from Premier Dwight Ball

FYI

Please distribute to Oversight Committee .
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Newfod dland
Labrador e e o h Promie

August 29, 2017

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
1801 McGill College Avenue, 12" Floor
Montreal, Quebec H3A 2N4

Attention: Michel Tremblay
Subject: Muskrat Falls Development
Dear Mr. Tremblay,

| write in response to your letter of August 3, 2017 and the subsequent conference call on that date with
yourself and the indigenous leaders of the Innu Nation, Nunatsiavut Government and NunatuKavut Community
Council.

The Government of Newfoundland and Labrador remains unwavering in the commitment made to
indigenous leaders on October 26, 2016 respecting water levels, which Nalcor had assured us was appropriate
in the circumstances. In consultation with indigenous leaders, we are all working towards honouring those
commitments while also trying to understand the risks you have identified with lowering water levels, however
remote they may be.

I have had further conversations with indigenous leaders since our last conference call. Given the
conflicting advice provided by SNC Lavalin and Gilbert Bennett of Nalcor, the leaders and | are reviewing your
advice with caution as it makes the October 26, 2016 commitment difficult to honour.

Since we have come to know your concerns on river bank stability and have been assured by you that
this has no ramifications on the North Spur, we as a government have done our very best to keep indigenous
governments informed. Understandably we all have questions and concerns that | will continue to share. In
keeping with this practice of transparency and substantive consultation with indigenous leaders, we all must
ensure that lines of communications continue to be open among all stakeholders.

In particular, | ask that you initiate a dialogue to directly address indigenous leaders’ concerns so that they,
to the extent possible, have input into the completion of this ill-conceived project. In doing so, | ask that SNC
Lavalin and Nalcor turn their minds to the following points in preparation for your upcoming dialogue with
indigenous leaders:
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o Explore all reasonable scenarios to lower water levels to natural conditions;
Prepare and provide technical briefings on surveillance of the river banks/analyses of risk; and,

o Critically analyze the safety risk for site workers, downstream residents, and recreational users of the
river.

I am happy to assist as appropriate.

Sincerely,

ﬁ%

DWIGHT BALL
Premier
MHA, Humber-Gros Morne

Cc: Mr. Stan Marshall, President and CEO of Nalcor
Nalcor Board of Directors
Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee
Todd Russell, President of NunatuKavut Community Council
Johannes Lampe, President Nunatsiavut Government
Greg Rich, Grand Chief Innu Nation
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Thank you,
Jeanette Fleming



CIMFP Exhibit P-03900 Page 3

&

Newfod dland
Labrador e e o h Promie

August 29, 2017

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
1801 McGill College Avenue, 12" Floor
Montreal, Quebec H3A 2N4

Attention: Michel Tremblay
Subject: Muskrat Falls Development
Dear Mr. Tremblay,

| write in response to your letter of August 3, 2017 and the subsequent conference call on that date with
yourself and the indigenous leaders of the Innu Nation, Nunatsiavut Government and NunatuKavut Community
Council.

The Government of Newfoundland and Labrador remains unwavering in the commitment made to
indigenous leaders on October 26, 2016 respecting water levels, which Nalcor had assured us was appropriate
in the circumstances. In consultation with indigenous leaders, we are all working towards honouring those
commitments while also trying to understand the risks you have identified with lowering water levels, however
remote they may be.

I have had further conversations with indigenous leaders since our last conference call. Given the
conflicting advice provided by SNC Lavalin and Gilbert Bennett of Nalcor, the leaders and | are reviewing your
advice with caution as it makes the October 26, 2016 commitment difficult to honour.

Since we have come to know your concerns on river bank stability and have been assured by you that
this has no ramifications on the North Spur, we as a government have done our very best to keep indigenous
governments informed. Understandably we all have questions and concerns that | will continue to share. In
keeping with this practice of transparency and substantive consultation with indigenous leaders, we all must
ensure that lines of communications continue to be open among all stakeholders.

In particular, | ask that you initiate a dialogue to directly address indigenous leaders’ concerns so that they,
to the extent possible, have input into the completion of this ill-conceived project. In doing so, | ask that SNC
Lavalin and Nalcor turn their minds to the following points in preparation for your upcoming dialogue with
indigenous leaders:

P.0. Box 8700, St. John’s, NL, Canada A1B 4J6 t 709.729.3570 f 709.729.5875



CIMFP Exhibit P-03900 Page 4

Explore all reasonable scenarios to lower water levels to natural conditions;

Prepare and provide technical briefings on surveillance of the river banks/analyses of risk; and,
Critically analyze the safety risk for site workers, downstream residents, and recreational users of the
river.

I am happy to assist as appropriate.

Cc:

Sincerely,

ﬁ%

DWIGHT BALL
Premier
MHA, Humber-Gros Morne

Mr. Stan Marshall, President and CEO of Nalcor

Nalcor Board of Directors

Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee

Todd Russell, President of NunatuKavut Community Council
Johannes Lampe, President Nunatsiavut Government

Greg Rich, Grand Chief Innu Nation





